From: USRB

To: Palmer, Leslie L.; SED-Gas Section-North; SED-Gas Section-South; SED-Electric Safety and Reliability Branch -
South; SED-Electric Safety and Reliability Branch - North; SED Wildfire Safety and Enforcement Branch;

Subject: FW: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No: 220819-15243

Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 6:22:55 PM

From: webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov <webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 6:22:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: USRB <usrb@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: eric.coolidge@sce.com <eric.coolidge@sce.com>

Subject: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No: 220819-
15243

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Reporting Date: 8/19/2022 6:18:38 PM

Incident Date: 8/19/2022 @ 3:15 p.m.

Reported By: Eric Coolidge, Senior Manager
Utility Name: Southern California Edison Company
Phone Number: (626)664-6118

Email Address: eric.coolidge@sce.com

Incident Location: Old San Gabriel Canyon Road Azusa, Los Angeles

Reasons For Reporting:

- Fatalities? No (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Fatalities:

- Injuries? (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Injured:

- Damage? Yes (Utility: , Others: )

- Interruption? (Total Customers: , Total Hours: )
- Operator Judgement? Yes

- Media Coverage? No

Cause of Incident: Other (Other Cause: )
Agencies on Scene:

Facilities Affected:

- Utilities Facilities: Jarvis

- Voltage (KV): 12

- Customer's Facilities:

Digln Information:

- Excavator Name:
- Contact:
-Phone: () -

Incident Recovery:
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- On Scene Date & Time: @ 00:00 a.m.
- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m.

Summary: SCE reports the following event as it may meet the significant public attention
reporting requirement. On August 19, 2022, a wildfire was reported in Azusa in the area of
North San Gabriel Canyon and Old San Gabriel Canyon Road. Preliminary information
indicates that the reported alarm time of the fire was 3:16 p.m. SCE records indicate that the
Jarvis 12kV distribution circuit experienced a circuit interruption near in time to the reported
alarm time of the fie. Based on our preliminary investigation, the cause of the circuit
interruption is believed to be Mylar balloons. The suppressed fire was reported to be
approximately 9.6 acres. There was no reported property damage or injuries resulting from the
fire. Our investigation is ongoing



